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Radiation Hanagement Corporation
Science Center Building 2
ATTN: Mr. Stephen M. Kim
3508 Market Stniet
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Gentlemen:

This refers to your request for renewal of License No. 37-13129-01

and our request for additional information dated June 27,1979 ,a

copy of which is enclosed. A check of our files indicates that we have

not received a response from you to date. If we do not receive a reply

within 30 days, it may be necessary to deny your application and terminate

your license. Such action would require that you divest yourself of all

licensed material.

Sincerely,

.
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[terfa'lN[e"nsingBranch"

Division of Fbel Cycle and
Material Safety

|

Enclosure: As stated
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